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More Ihrn emrgy from wasto 

Jennifer Cope, /Brian Duggan, 
Environmental Licensing Programme, 
Office of Environmental Sustainability, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
Richview, McCumisky House, 
CI ons keagh, 
Dublin 14. 

23rd February 2023 

Reg. No. WO232-02- Reg 14(2) Notice (LACT00012874) 

Dear Sir/ Madam, 

I refer to the letter of the 2 1  February 2023 issued by the Agency, in respect of a license review application 
from Dublin Waste to Energy Limited, seeking to  extend the appropriate period by which the Agency must 
issue a proposed determination to 24 March 2023. 

As the Agency noted in i t s  letter the original application was received by the €PA in June 2019. On 12”’ 
October 2022 a request for additional time until 27“ February 2023 was requested by the Agency which 
DWTE agreed. On 2lSt February 2023, DWTE received another request for additional time until 24th March 
2023. 

DWTE agrees to this timeline until 24th March 2023. 

We look forward to a decision earlier than 24th March 2023 if possible and no later than that date, where an 
earlier decision date is not possible. 

Yours Sinc rely, 

~ 

Mark Heffernan, 
Environmental Manager, 
Encyclis Limited, 
For and on behalf of 
Dublin Waste to Energy Ltd. 
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